

NOTICE OF TUMUT AERODROME COMMITTEE MEETING

Notice is hereby given that an Aerodrome Committee Meeting of Snowy Valleys Council will be held in the Riverina Room located on the 1st Floor of the Riverina Highlands Building, 76 Capper Street, Tumut on, **Tuesday**, **13 March**, **2018**, commencing at **5:30 PM**.

Distribution: 10	Present:	Apology:	Absent:
Clr John Larter – (Delegate)			
Design Engineer – Edward Greig (Delegate)			
Fred Kell			
Peter Wilson			
Graham Smith			
David Francis			
Tim Gallard			
Bridget Ryan			
Ashley Parker			
Information Only			
Director Assets & Infrastructure Services-Matthew			
Christensen			
Public			

Business

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Confirmation of Minutes
- 3. Business arising from Minutes
- 4. Declarations of Interest and Reportable Political Donations
- 5. Committee Reports
- 6. Correspondence
- 7. General Business

M Hyde General Manager



TUMUT AERODROME COMMITTEE MEETING – AGENDA

Tuesday, 13 March, 2018, commencing at 5:30 PM.

APOLOGIES

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING/S-

Tumut Aerodrome Committee Meeting – 12/09/2017

3

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REPORTABLE POLITICAL DONATIONS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Aerodrome Committee - Matters for March 2018

5

GENERAL BUSINESS

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting date is scheduled to be held Tuesday, 12 June 2018.

* * * * *

MEETING COMMENCEMENT: 5:40 pm

PRESENT:

Participants:	Present:	Apology:	Absent:
Design Engineer – Edward Greig (Delegate)	Х		
Fred Kell	Х		
Peter Wilson			х
Graham Smith			х
David Francis	Х		
Tim Gallard			х
Bridget Ryan	Х		
Ashley Parker			Х

Council staff in attendance were Edward Greig.

APOLOGIES:

AC04. RESOLVED that the apologies from Nil be received.

No Quorum.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES:

AC05. RESOLVED that the minutes of the Aerodrome Committee held on 14-March-2017 be accepted as read.

No Quorum.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES:

Nil.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND REPORTABLE POLITICAL DONATIONS Nil.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

There was no quorum.

There was discussion regarding the proposed changes to Part 139 of MOS and Part 139 of CASR. David Francis encouraged Committee members to review the proposed changes and make a submission to CASA.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

There was discussion regarding fences around the Tumut Aerodrome. Council should consider options for maintenance with adjacent landholders as a means of preventing animals from entering the airstrip.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on March 10, 2018.

CLOSED:

The meeting closed at 6:10 pm.

REPORT NUMBER: SUBJECT:	ADC 1 Aerodrome Committee - Matters for March 2018
REPORT AUTHOR: RESPONSIBLE MANAGER:	(.) Edward Greig Matthew Christensen
PURPOSE OF REPORT:	To inform the committee of strategic matters

concerning the Tumut Aerodrome.

KEY ISSUES

- Aerodrome Committee Membership Forms
- Draft Terms of Reference Aerodrome Committee

INTRODUCTION

1. Aerodrome Committee Membership Forms

All Aerodrome Committee members are advised that they will need to submit new committee membership application forms.

Application forms have been included with the business paper for the March 2018 Aerodrome Committee meeting, and can either be returned at the March meeting or prior to the subsequent meeting.

2. Draft Terms of Reference – Aerodrome Committee

The Terms of Reference for the Aerodrome Committee is to be reviewed and readopted.

The committee is respectfully asked to review the Terms of Reference (see attachments, ToR No: SVC-TofR-007-01). Any changes will need to be reflected in the recommendation to Council for adoption.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Council adopt the DRAFT Aerodrome Committee Terms of Reference.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Aerodrome Committee DRAFT Terms of Reference: No: SVC-TofR-007-01



Aerodrome Committee DRAFT Terms of Reference

ToR No: SVC-TofR-007-01

1. NAME

The name of the Committee is the Aerodrome Committee.

The Aerodrome Committee is an advisory committee to Snowy Valleys Council.

2. STATUS

Being an advisory committee, the Aerodrome Committee does not have executive power or authority to direct staff nor does it enjoy the delegation of any powers, functions or duties of Council.

3. DELEGATION

All decisions of the Committee will, therefore, constitute recommendations to Council and other major stakeholders where relevant.

2. PURPOSE

The purpose of the committee is to:

- Provide a forum for discussion of strategic planning issues relevant to the Tumut Aerodrome;
- Provide appropriate advice and recommendations on strategic matters relevant to the Tumut Aerodrome.

3. OBJECTIVES OF THE COMMITTEE

The Aerodrome Committee is a committee of Council responsive to community needs. The effectiveness of the committee depends on community support.

The focus of the Committee shall be on long-term strategic planning, with the outcome being recommendations for inclusion in Council's Community Strategic Plan and its Delivery Program. Discussions should consider funding priorities, service levels and planning for a sustainable future.

The Community Strategic Plan is a ten year plan developed and endorsed by the Council, which identifies the main priorities and aspirations of the Snowy Valleys community.

The Delivery Program is a four year program detailing those activities to be undertaken by the Council, which achieve the objectives of the Community Strategic Plan.

The development of these plans is a legislative requirement of Council.

Furthermore, the Aerodrome Committee shall provide comment on aerodrome matters, as presented in Aerodrome Committee reports.

Exclusions:

The Aerodrome Committee is not responsible for the day-to-day administration and operation of the Tumut Aerodrome. Any administrative and operational concerns shall be referred to Council through appropriate customer service channels.

SVC-TofR-007-01 F Draft Aerodrome Committee Terms of Reference

Page 1 of 6

Adopted: Reviewed: Where a matter is the analysignitum in security to constrain the analysis and a reconstraint data to be availed in the transition of the security of the secu

BOORDON BARRIES

It is the desiries the doministry will make desiring based on conservation. If Named parallels in active of a momentum superfluider baseline remanistration in Council strend labor for the description of the second strend labor.

NAMES AND STREAMS OF THE SERVERTHER.

ATTACK TONG INCOMESSION

The Consolition and be comprised of sight 201 of of the observation representations, the Consolition Alexaport is contributed beingons and one (c) Consolition. It is descention that there is compresentative from the probability of probability of consolition probability of the second base of the formulation.

IN APPROXIMENTARY RELECTION OF MEMORY

The decree finders from all out of replication from contractly methods within the Council and Inc. Strongely member profilers.

The applications of the anterport on their samilyanity definit preserved in appointed to the Associations Concerned by Webey Takas Example. Pressons contexanti-methodays, or any represents group or organization.

(c) [10.8]

The investigation of the fore years in the radio for investigation of Council, they consistent which some within-advantancing-portant transformations incomentation is the same of an organization that program control is a transforment operation.

Residues of the Astroductic Statistics may be seen to find other.

- By tests, metal respectator or to enough a classic entropy.
- The contemporaties and the company;
- Pro memory is advant from three-property/sections/type petition without approachy official hashing alticles of a formal loant inducation.

CONSTRUCTOR

The Charge-men shall be extended by the second-line by endoyin respective extended from members present at the first membra of reach-colorate peer and shad services have observed.

instructions address of the Chairpensee, the Electrolities shall also be Couporty Chairpensee. Instructions

All Section 2.

A staff remarker from the any "takings Department and partners for the restation between the second states.

b second stary neuropean conversion.

Show views contained members whe offend contains meeting whet.

- Relies are the state of the games.
- Mean to unline lightly.

```
NAMES OF A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTIONO
```

1000

- Kerlander to mast the nite of Chalgeman or Ver Chalgeman at any monthly.
- To considered as sense of size reasons of the consultance stationers.

In PEDRATY INTERESTS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

Remission of the Committee must, having reviewed the appendix for a modify, or when becoming second one potential coefficient according to the second second

The Extended number must take the participating it the discussion and it commut appropriate by the rolling members present, some the membry which the matter is discussed and not participate it and determine matery rollated in the terms. The instance of the second 2 characterises.

A) 32(2) (2)

Accession of the committee will be from the matter of appointed writing membersannexed.

For sponse is not reached within 52 minutes of the approximation being time, the membrane bar.

- c) is adjustment to the determined by the Configuration & compliance with the start function particular become to the two particular the start and determined and compliance or an operation.
- to contrast a second state of the second probability.

Beneficiary C. Mitcheller

In the result back models are exclusive the togeted special, have manifest prevent per-futurement of other they would the 'th contract with the incoding-space traces of the contract of the second se

In this same, constituented datas for designing second to made, but section period. Assessed to enforce period membrane places or success in present.

Hoghes of an important discussion must belie for here of important Elements (when, the memory-properties an exponents discussion barried pd or-only one metrics or musticities.

DEDUCTION AND INCOME.

The Einstein-Basic Instance in conducted or analogic respecty with by these apprinted members present.

Records and the second s

Fifth not prealise to arrive at a compression on a particular item. He recommendation to Council observations for the advantage stress.

for sting.

Each appointed memory with a constantive present sharp meeting and have been realised any realised

Huge decisions and recommendations will be referred in Council for adoption prior to anywheelistics by the Council So.

The Committee shall make asymmetric for a Committee matter that which to be dependent of the Neudomer's primitee for the Manay vision done.

Into how Councilies agreements by handwater international string spin-

the first state of the state of

have been

12.

ATTRACTOR ADVANCES

The Consultion may of its dependent, allow our considers, down-are used within a loaction continge is the consultive to buildets exchange is characterize and transmise specializations and consulting its Consultant.

womencemperature

The Consider Solide Schema Rating Group as repaired to allow a profile means of anticipate operate schema. The Wolveg Drog result report to each Consider reacting.

Non-constant may be re-opticate a weaking group. A constant of the instantionshall not it the requestly chickspectral obtained by group.

The formation shall be write in determined with exception that they, response that and point is to apply write the 'globing long at the time that inclusion.

committee one automotion water three.

(1) 10111 (1) 10111

Havings of behalf townships 5.50 prior townships transf.

IN INVESTIGATION OF

Hyperial membrystances for safetility for Chalgements or otheraid tea noting membrys of the Chartenberg in Consultation with the Decontracturity works protected charters.

NOTICE OF BUILTINGS

The Related Reckey-siller problem suit-Consolites menter is unlike, unlike out the date, the and place of the thereing worths according and to advantage paper which includes an against for the medity, minutes of the product medity and my reports to be Consolites.

The appeals for units any convergenced for according will be precisived to considers of the Committee of Kost Store weaking-data process the modelings.

An entering of the set of the set

Accept of the code of the string, equivalence of acceptivity begins challen planet or public substances the Docent offers, Docent substances literates.

(1) Million (2018)

Minutes shall be kept of our exercises, of the Convertient sectors provide payment. Each converties members writers over express of the convertex with the optice of avoiding for the and members.

Other encouperants to results minutes have the manifuge car in made by resolution of the weight testing of the functions.

The minutes also be conferential the test estimates could public without presentation.

Explored for electronic life supplied to Copyright the explored input densing that of the copyrights discontinue of the date.

A) MEETING PROCESSINGS AND PROTOCOL.

The propositions and products is to observe that the Consolition and the products of influences of Matching Practice was established in a section of the products of factors (MCC) back Decomposition of 1984.

	and the second se	
the second s		

have a state of

1000

H Committee consister tole sensition of logitimes included on the appeals for a particular country count, give without to the technical in the sense of the Committee meeting.

Indexes out on the apenda a unideplice iterapendation of the cardineet office meeting attent countingneer is estimated. Notices in the meeting.

NUTRORY AND RESOLUTIONS FOR DEALWAY THE

Count of productions and an another and the teacher, including a write, preparation and distribution of approximation to argue the function of the Country of the sectors with response.

MOIL COMMON AND CONTORNALITY.

The Committee is a substantial activative made successible in the second or initial of the dominative subtractive supervise participants of the dominal Manager.

The Control controls set for a the actually to make controls or initial of Secury viewer Control.

the name of the control has about approximited with a control on the first the first size of the control of the

k DOUNDARY MEN 12 (MARK AND EXCENSION REPORTED)

Scioles, Tudenis Epoziali, Epoza ultidenting Propins was established to accordance with interpretability, all thereine. (Regi): Local Conferences top of With, The objective of the Dock to in provide property and attendents. for the proper, according O Docard Tudences and attendent making.

Brooks Reduct Deared Deals and Dearland with the maximum requirements of conduct. Socional distribution is reacting and their Services. The Bradel Rocks is presented by regulation and services incodered in passive county officials prelowing the constant of priority Barties approach in their.

INFERIOR THE TOTAL OF INFERIOR

Restative existing of a second parts to be frame-of Relevance particle trade of any time president line imagination (appropriate material or frame), requirements present at the solution of the imaginity of obligation them present support the second particle in the imaginity of obligation them.

Associated to be Treng of Deleterational for appropriate Ready Valleys. Dated

Interface (1)

Council may at any line climates the Councillant.

LINELTY OF BUILDING

In anomiarum with Eicheler 2 feature 754 of the Longi Community Act 4986, A testury or thing time to the Mineter. Bu Denote Connect, a council, a member of a complete of the council or an employee of the council or any protect acting under the denote of the Mineter, the Denote Denote the denote of the second denote the Mineter of the council denote the Mineter of the Counce Denote the denote of the second denote the Mineter of the council denote the Mineter of the Counce Denote the denote of the second denote the Mineter of the Counce Denote the denote of the second denote of the second denote the denote of the second denote of the second

an de autorite de la contra de la

here i state

100

member, an employee or a person so acting personally to any action, liability, claim or demand.

13. SUPERSEDING POLICY NO AND TITLE

Tumut Shire Council - Aerodrome Committee Terms of Reference TofR.12 v1.5

14. TERMS OF REFERENCE PREPARED AND AMENDED BY:

Coordinator Water and Wastewater

15. HISTORY TABLE

Version No	Approval Date	Resolution Number	Date to be Reviewed
1.0			

SVC-TofR-007-01 Draft Aerodrome Committee Terms of Reference

Page 6 of 6

Adopted: Reviewed: